

Lyndsay B. Tibbetts

2713 Georgia Avenue · Deer Park, TX. 77536

[linkedin.com/in/lyndsay-bertoldo-tibbetts-7bbb7a13b](https://www.linkedin.com/in/lyndsay-bertoldo-tibbetts-7bbb7a13b) (832)244-2901 · Tibbettsln@hbu.edu

CAREER PROFILE

Experienced Sales Team Member with a demonstrated history of working in the services industry. Skilled in Dance, Film History, Short Films, Film Cameras, and Film Studies. Experience as Baylor Mascot Marigold. Alpha Delta Pi Alumni and selected as Baylor University Transfer Ambassador. Selected as Ambassador for the Air Force Wounded Warrior Program. Now a graduate student at Houston Christian University in the MA program for Screenwriting.

EDUCATION

<u>Houston Baptist University – Houston, Texas</u>	January 2022 – Spring 2023;
Graduate Student in Masters Program in Screenwriting	
<u>Baylor University – Waco, Texas</u>	Fall 2013 – May 2017
Bachelor of Arts and Sciences in Film and Digital Media	
Minor in Music	
Continued Education as Post-baccalaureate in Social Work and a Minor in Dance	Fall 2019 – Spring 2021
<u>San Jacinto Community College – Pasadena, Texas</u>	
Music and Theatre.	Fall 2011 – Spring 2013

EXPERIENCE

<u>Professor Isaiah Odajima – Director of the Baylor University Golden Wave Band</u>	Fall 2017
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Videographer - Worked part time as their videographer. I was in charge of making hype videos, filming all their events, and home games. Each film I made for the marching band presented, and not just as individual band members. 	
<u>Baylor University Bookstore</u>	Winter 2017 – Summer 2018
General Merchandise Assistant	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> I was asked to do several tasks while I worked at the bookstore. I worked at the cashier register and worked with trade, making sure that all of the books, gifts, anything that had a signature name such as Vera Bradley or Baylor University were properly displayed. My primary job was making sure that supplies were in order and in good condition. I had to make sure that the inventory was correct, and I also made sure that the supplies were easy to find for the customer to find. 	
<u>Jimmy Chngas Restaurant</u>	Fall 2018 – Summer 2018
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Hostess - Greet customers, seat them to their tables, serve them with them with their first entre (chips, salsa and green sauce), clean the menus if there are messes on/in them, tidy bathrooms, take out trash, and refill the ice cream machine time to time. 	
<u>Screenwriting Assistant</u>	Winter 2023 – Summer 2023
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Transcribe scripts, make documents on actors, directors, and producers, and research information for the scripts. 	
<u>Substitute Teaching</u>	Fall 2023 – Present

ADDITIONAL

- Professional Experience at Baylor University:**
 - Baylor Vision Intern* (Fall 2016 – Spring 2017)
 - Baylor Vision is the University's official radio, television, film, and digital media platform/outlet. (Like the Longhorn Network)

- During office hours, I labeled files and edited clips for the final drafts. On game days, I was assigned to a position to work such as camera, audio for the sound board, shading for lighting, etc. making sure we got great shots for later because Baylor Vision does YouTube videos of the games either if it is a Post-game, after game, or interview of a coach or a player.

- **Baylor Film and Digital Media Department Film Production Experience**

- o *Virtuoso VR Music Video* – Short Film Documentary: **Sound Assistant**, (Student Showcase) submitted to Society of Motion Pictures and Television Engineers
- o *Secrets* – Screenplay: **Screenwriter**, (Student Showcase) submitted to the Black Glasses Film Festival in Waco, TX in April 2017
- o *Temptations* – Short Film: **Director, Screenwriter, and Producer**, (Student Showcase) submitted to the Black Glasses Film Festival in Waco, TX in April 2016

- **Professional Experience at Houston Baptist University**

- o *Internship* (Fall 2022 – Spring 2023)
 - Intern Assistant for Josiah Nelson: Work on documents for casting and director ideas, read books for possible scripts, researched for his scripts, and assisted him in any way that he needed. Would put in work for five to twelve hours into my internship to help him with his scripts and anything that he required of me to help him with. He also assisted me with my own scripts that I am currently working on for my thesis and that I want to publish once I graduate.

- **Awards and Acknowledgements**

- o Group Production VR Music Video and Documentary sent to the Society of Motion Picture and Television Engineers Student Showcase. Spring 2017

- **School Activities**

- o Officer, Baylor Ballroom Dance Society: Fall 2016 – Spring 2017
- o Member, Sing Alliance “Broadway Showcase”: Spring 2015 and Spring 2016
- o Member, Arts and Academics (Acatak): Fall 2014 – Spring 2017
- o Choir Member, Concert Choir: Fall 2013 – Spring 2017; Fall 2019 – Spring 2020
- o Member, Baylor Spirit Squad: Fall 2019 – Spring 2020
- o Member, Alpha Delta Pi (Alumnae): Summer 2020 - Present
- o Transfer Ambassador: Summer 2020 – Spring 2021
- o Attended South by Southwest Film Festival: Spring 2022

- **Outside School Activities**

- o Ambassador, Air Force Wounded Warriors Program: Fall 2020 - present
- o Caregiver, Air Force Wounded Warrior Program: Fall 2018 - present

- **Skill PROFICIENCY**

- o Adobe Premiere Pro, Adobe Photoshop, Final Draft, Celtx Script, and iMovie Maker
- o Microsoft products and Google Docs

- **Volunteer Work Experience**

- o World Changers, GA: Summer 2008 and Summer 2009
 - ___Volunteer - Renovating, fixing houses, apartments, and churches for the Community.
- o South Main Baptist Church, Pasadena, TX: Summer 2009 and Summer 2010
 - Vacation Bible School Volunteer - Led bible studies for Kindergarten to 3rd Grade.
- o Church Under the Bridge at the Silos, Waco, Texas: Spring 2020
 - Student Volunteer - Helped directors do tasks on Sunday services such as serving meals or preparing meals